

---

**BellSouth Interconnection Services**

675 West Peachtree Street  
Atlanta, Georgia 30375

**Carrier Notification  
SN91085126**

Date: June 14, 2005

To: Competitive Local Exchange Carriers (CLEC)

Subject: CLECs – (Documentation/Guides) - Update to the BellSouth Local Ordering Handbook (LOH) Version 19.0a for Telecommunications Industry Forum 9 (TCIF 9) Release 19.0

This is to advise that BellSouth has identified the following documentation defects in the LOH Version **19.0a** for TCIF 9 Release 19.0.

<b>CCP Number</b>	<b>Description Of The Change</b>
2236	Provide additional information regarding population of DDDO field: Add Business Rule: Rule XX: For REQTyps E and M (Non-Complex), the DDDO field is only valid when ACT is T.
2240	EUMI Conditional Usage Note 5: This is a request to move EUMI Conditional Usage Note 5 out from under the Header "Electronic".
2242	Jack Codes for JK CODE and IWJK fields: Description of Change Updating Jack Codes for JK CODE and IWJK fields in the Product Form/Screens.

Please refer to the attachment for specific details of the changes listed above.

These changes will be reflected in the next update of the TCIF 9 Release 19.0/LOH Version **19.0b** scheduled to be posted Friday, July 08, 2005.

A summary of all changes within this document will be listed in the **Summary of Changes** section.

This update can be found on the BellSouth Interconnection Services Web site in the Customer Guides Section at:

<http://www.interconnection.bellsouth.com/guides/html/leo.html>

Please contact your BellSouth local support manager with any questions.

Sincerely,

**ORIGINAL SIGNED BY JERRY HENDRIX**

Jerry Hendrix – Assistant Vice President  
BellSouth Interconnection Services

Attachments

**CCP 2236 Attachment Listed Below**

*BellSouth Local Ordering Handbook  
Section 4 - Data Dictionary*

**TCIF9**

*Add Business Rule to the DDDO field.*

**DDDO**

**Desired Due Date Out (LSR Page)**

**Business Rules:**

**Rule XX: For REQTYPs E and M (Non-Complex), the DDDO field is only valid when ACT is T.**

**CCP 2240 Attachment Listed Below****TCIF9**

Add Conditional Usage Note.

**EUMI**

**End User Moving Indicator (EU Page)**

Conditional Usage Notes

**Note 5: Prohibited when the REQYP is A.**

**CCP 2242 Attachment Listed Below**

**TCIF9**

**LS Form changes**

**IWJK**

**Inside Wire Jack Code**

LS Form / Screen  
LSOG4 / TCIF9

**Definition**

Indicates the standard code for the type of jack requested for inside wiring.

**Definition Notes**

- # 1 When multiple lines are terminating in one multi-line jack, the IWJK and IWJQ fields should only be populated for the first line.
- # 2 Jacks may be ordered on a line-by-line basis.

**Valid Entry Notes**

- # 1 The following USOCs are valid in this field: RJ11C, RJ11W, RJ11D, RJ14C, RJ14W, RJ12C, RJ12W, RJ13C, RJ13W, RJ17C, RJ18C, RJ18W, RJ19C, RJ19W, RJ25C, RJ61X, RJ31X, RJ32X, RJ33X, RJ34X, RJ35X, RJ36X, RJ37X, RJ38X, RJ71C, RJ2EM, RJ2FM, RJ2MZ, RJ21M, RJ2DM, RJ2GM, RJ2HM, RJ22X, RJ23X, RJ24X, RJ21X, RJ2DX, RJ2FX, RJ2HX, RJ2GX, RJ41Q, RJ41Z, RJ45Z, RJ45Q, RJ16X, RJ48Z, RJ41S, RJ45S, RJ26X, RJ26S, RJ27X, RJ48C, RJ48H, RJ48M, RJ48S, RJ48T, RJ48X, RJ26M, RJ27M, RJ48Y, RJ48A, RJ48B, RJM3X, RJ1DC, RJ2EX

Deleted: RJWDC,

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Font color: Red, Highlight

Formatted: Font color: Red

**Data Characteristics**

5 alpha/numeric characters

**Examples**

RJ21X

**Conditional Usage Notes**

- # 1 Required when the IWJQ field is populated.
- # 2 Required when the JR field is Y.
- # 3 Prohibited when the JR field is not Y.

\*\*\*\*\* End of definition for field IWJK \*\*\*\*\*

## JK CODE

### Jack Code

LS Form / Screen  
LSOG4 / TCIF9

#### Definition

Indicates the standard code for the particular registered or non-registered jack used to terminate the service.

#### Definition Notes

- # 1 Familiarization with the FCC's registration rules is requisite for all parties involved for the determination of the proper jack code for a given registered service.
- # 2 Registered jacks used to terminate category 1 and 3 services begin with the designation RJ.

#### Valid Entry Notes

- # 1 The following USOCs are valid in this field: RJ11C, RJ11W, RJ11D, RJ14C, RJ14W, RJ12C, RJ12W, RJ13C, RJ13W, RJ17C, RJ18C, RJ18W, RJ19C, RJ19W, RJ25C, RJ61X, RJ31X, RJ32X, RJ33X, RJ34X, RJ35X, RJ36X, RJ37X, RJ38X, RJ71C, RJ2EM, RJ2FM, RJ2MZ, RJ21M, RJ2DM, RJ2GM, RJ2HM, RJ22X, RJ23X, RJ24X, RJ21X, RJ2DX, RJ2FX, RJ2HX, RJ2GX, RJ41Q, RJ41Z, RJ45Z, RJ45Q, RJ16X, RJ48Z, RJ41S, RJ45S, RJ26X, RJ26S, RJ27X, RJ48C, RJ48H, RJ48M, RJ48S, RJ48T, RJ48X, RJ26M, RJ27M, RJ48Y, RJ48A, RJ48B, RJM3X, RJ1DC, RJ2EX

Deleted: RJWDC,

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

#### Data Characteristics

5 alpha/numeric characters

#### Examples

RJ21X

#### Conditional Usage Notes

- # 1 Required when the NIDR field is populated with Y, otherwise prohibited.
- # 2 Required when the JK NUM or JK POS field is populated.

\*\*\*\*\* End of definition for field JK CODE \*\*\*\*\*

## LSNP Form changes

### IWJK

#### Inside Wire Jack Code

LSNP Form / Screen

LSOG4 / TCIF9

#### Definition

Indicates the standard code for the type of jack requested for inside wiring.

#### Definition Notes

- # 1 When multiple lines are terminating in one multi-line jack, the IWJK and IWJQ fields should only be populated for the first line.
- # 2 Jacks may be ordered on a line-by-line basis.

#### Valid Entry Notes

- # 1 The following USOCs are valid in this field: RJ11C, RJ11W, RJ11D, RJ14C, RJ14W, RJ12C, RJ12W, RJ13C, RJ13W, RJ17C, RJ18C, RJ18W, RJ19C, RJ19W, RJ25C, RJ61X, RJ31X, RJ32X, RJ33X, RJ34X, RJ35X, RJ36X, RJ37X, RJ38X, RJ71C, RJ2EM, RJ2FM, RJ2MZ, RJ21M, RJ2DM, RJ2GM, RJ2HM, RJ22X, RJ23X, RJ24X, RJ21X, RJ2DX, RJ2FX, RJ2HX, RJ2GX, RJ41Q, RJ41Z, RJ45Z, RJ45Q, RJ16X, RJ48Z, RJ41S, RJ45S, RJ26X, RJ26S, RJ27X, RJ48C, RJ48H, RJ48M, RJ48S, RJ48T, RJ48X, RJ26M, RJ27M, RJ48Y, RJ48A, RJ48B, RJM3X, RJ1DC, RJ2EX

Deleted: RJWDC,

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

#### Data Characteristics

5 alpha/numeric characters

#### Examples

RJ21X

#### Conditional Usage Notes

- # 1 Required when the IWJQ field is populated.

#### Business Rules

- # 1 When this field is populated the JR field must also be populated with Y.

\*\*\*\*\* End of definition for field IWJK \*\*\*\*\*

## JK CODE

### Jack Code

LSNP Form / Screen  
LSOG4 / TCIF9

#### Definition

Indicates the standard code for the particular registered or non-registered jack used to terminate the service.

#### Definition Notes

- # 1 Familiarization with the FCC's registration rules is requisite for all parties involved for the determination of the proper jack code for a given registered service.
- # 2 Registered jacks used to terminate category 1 and 3 services begin with the designation RJ.

#### Valid Entry Notes

- # 1 The following USOCs are valid in this field: RJ11C, RJ11W, RJ11D, RJ14C, RJ14W, RJ12C, RJ12W, RJ13C, RJ13W, RJ17C, RJ18C, RJ18W, RJ19C, RJ19W, RJ25C, RJ61X, RJ31X, RJ32X, RJ33X, RJ34X, RJ35X, RJ36X, RJ37X, RJ38X, RJ71C, RJ2EM, RJ2FM, RJ2MZ, RJ21M, RJ2DM, RJ2GM, RJ2HM, RJ22X, RJ23X, RJ24X, RJ21X, RJ2DX, RJ2FX, RJ2HX, RJ2GX, RJ41Q, RJ41Z, RJ45Z, RJ45Q, RJ16X, RJ48Z, RJ41S, RJ45S, RJ26X, RJ26S, RJ27X, RJ48C, RJ48H, RJ48M, RJ48S, RJ48T, RJ48X, RJ26M, RJ27M, RJ48Y, RJ48A, RJ48B, RJM3X, RJ1DC, RJ2EX

Deleted: RJWDC,

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

#### Data Characteristics

5 alpha/numeric characters

#### Examples

RJ21X

#### Conditional Usage Notes

- # 1 Required when the NIDR field is populated with Y.
- # 2 Required when the JK NUM or JK POS field is populated.

\*\*\*\*\* End of definition for field JK CODE \*\*\*\*\*

## PS Form changes

### IWJK

#### Inside Wire Jack Code

PS Form / Screen  
LSOG4 / TCIF9

#### Definition

Indicates the standard code for the type of jack requested for inside wiring.

#### Definition Notes

- # 1 When multiple lines are terminating in one multi-line jack, the IWJK and IWJQ fields should only be populated for the first line.
- # 2 Jacks may be ordered on a line-by-line basis.

#### Valid Entry Notes

- # 1 ~~For all TOS values except 2AM-, or 2BM-~~ the following USOCs are valid in this field: RJ11C, RJ11W, RJ11D, RJ14C, RJ14W, RJ1DC, RJ12C, RJ12W, RJ13C, RJ13W, RJ17C, RJ18C, RJ18W, RJ19C, RJ19W, RJ25C, RJ61X, RJ31X, RJ32X, RJ33X, RJ34X, RJ35X, RJ36X, RJ37X, RJ38X, RJ71C, RJ2EM, RJ2FM, RJ2MZ, RJ21M, RJ2DM, RJ2GM, RJ2HM, RJ22X, RJ23X, RJ24X, RJ21X, RJ2DX, RJ2FX, RJ2EX, RJ2HX, RJ2GX, RJ41Q, RJ41Z, RJ45Q, RJ45Z, RJ16X, RJ48Z, RJ41S, RJ45S, RJ26X, RJ26S, RJ27X, RJ48C, RJ48H, RJ48M, RJ48S, RJ48T, RJ48X, RJ26M, RJ27M, RJ48Y, RJ48A, RJ48B
- # 2 When the TOS is 2AM-, or 2BM- the only valid jack codes are: RJ11C, RJ11D, RJ11W, RJ14C, RJ14W, RJ15C, RJ31X, RJ25C, RLJRW

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: T

Deleted: JR is Y and the

Formatted: Highlight

#### Data Characteristics

5 alpha/numeric characters

#### Examples

RJ21X

#### Conditional Usage Notes

- # 1 Required when the IWJQ field is populated.
- # 2 Prohibited when the TOS field is not 1AM-, 1BM-, 2AM- or 2BM-.
- # 3 Required when the JR field is Y.
- # 4 Prohibited when the JR field is not Y.
- # 5 Required when the FEATURE DETAIL field is populated with VCA.

\*\*\*\*\* End of definition for field IWJK \*\*\*\*\*



## JK CODE

### Jack Code

PS Form / Screen  
LSOG4 / TCIF9

#### Definition

Indicates the standard code for the particular registered or non-registered jack used to terminate the service.

#### Definition Notes

- # 1 Familiarization with the FCC's registration rules is requisite for all parties involved for the determination of the proper jack code for a given registered service.
- # 2 Registered jacks used to terminate category 1 and 3 services begin with the designation RJ.

#### Valid Entry Notes

- # 1 For all TOS values except 2AM- or 2BM- the following USOCs are valid for this field: RJ11C, RJ11W, RJ11D, RJ14C, RJ14W, RJ1DC, RJ12C, RJ12W, RJ13C, RJ13W, RJ17C, RJ18C, RJ18W, RJ19C, RJ19W, RJ25C, RJ61X, RJ31X, RJ32X, RJ33X, RJ34X, RJ35X, RJ36X, RJ37X, RJ38X, RJ71C, RJ2EM, RJ2FM, RJ2MZ, RJ21M, RJ2DM, RJ2GM, RJ2HM, RJ22X, RJ23X, RJ24X, RJ21X, RJ2DX, RJ2FX, RJ2EX, RJ2HX, RJ2GX, RJ41Q, RJ41Z, RJ45Q, RJ45Z, RJ16X, RJ48Z, RJ41S, RJ45S, RJ26X, RJ26S, RJ27X, RJ48C, RJ48H, RJ48M, RJ48S, RJ48T, RJ48X, RJ26M, RJ27M, RJ48Y, RJ48A, RJ48B
- # 2 When the TOS is 2AM- or 2BM- the only valid jack codes are: NW1, NW1O1, NW1O2, NW1NF, NW1O3.
- # 3 JK CODE is allowed once per LNUM.

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: T

Deleted: NIDR is Y and the

Formatted: Highlight

#### Data Characteristics

3 or 5 alpha/numeric characters

#### Examples

RJ21X

#### Conditional Usage Notes

- # 1 Required when the NIDR field is populated with Y, otherwise prohibited.
- # 2 Required when the JK NUM field is populated.
- # 3 Required when the JK POS field is populated.
- # 4 Prohibited when the TOS field is not 1AM-, 1BM-, 2AM- or 2BM-.

\*\*\*\*\* End of definition for field JK CODE \*\*\*\*\*

## RS Form changes

### IWJK

#### Inside Wire Jack Code

RS Form / Screen  
LSOG4 / TCIF9

#### Definition

Indicates the standard code for the type of jack requested for inside wiring.

#### Definition Notes

- # 1 When multiple lines are terminating in one multi-line jack, the IWJK and IWJQ fields should only be populated for the first line.
- # 2 Jacks may be ordered on a line-by-line basis.

#### Valid Entry Notes

- # 1 The following USOCS are valid in this field: RJ11C, RJ11W, RJ11D, RJ14C, RJ14W, RJ12C, RJ12W, RJ13C, RJ13W, RJ17C, RJ18C, RJ18W, RJ19C, RJ19W, RJ25C, RJ61X, RJ31X, RJ32X, RJ33X, RJ34X, RJ35X, RJ36X, RJ37X, RJ38X, RJ71C, RJ2EM, RJ2FM, RJ2MZ, RJ21M, RJ2DM, RJ2GM, RJ2HM, RJ22X, RJ23X, RJ24X, RJ21X, RJ2DX, RJ2FX, RJ2HX, RJ2GX, RJ41Q, RJ41Z, RJ45Z, RJ45Q, RJ16X, RJ48Z, RJ41S, RJ45S, RJ26X, RJ26S, RJ27X, RJ48C, RJ48H, RJ48M, RJ48S, RJ48T, RJ48X, RJ26M, RJ27M, RJ48Y, RJ48A, RJ48B, RJM3X, RJ1DC, RJ2EX

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: RJWDC,

Formatted: Highlight

#### Data Characteristics

5 alpha/numeric characters

#### Examples

RJ21X

#### Conditional Usage Notes

- # 1 Required when the IWJQ field is populated.
- # 2 Required when the JR field is Y.
- # 3 Prohibited when the JR field is not Y.

\*\*\*\*\* End of definition for field IWJK \*\*\*\*\*

## JK CODE

### Jack Code

RS Form / Screen  
LSOG4 / TCIF9

#### Definition

Indicates the standard code for the particular registered or non-registered jack used to terminate the service.

#### Definition Notes

- # 1 Familiarization with the FCC's registration rules is requisite for all parties involved for the determination of the proper jack code for a given registered service.
- # 2 Registered jacks used to terminate category 1 and 3 services begin with the designation RJ.

#### Valid Entry Notes

- # 1 The following USOCS are valid in this field: RJ11C, RJ11W, RJ11D, RJ14C, RJ14W, RJ12C, RJ12W, RJ13C, RJ13W, RJ17C, RJ18C, RJ18W, RJ19C, RJ19W, RJ25C, RJ61X, RJ31X, RJ32X, RJ33X, RJ34X, RJ35X, RJ36X, RJ37X, RJ38X, RJ71C, RJ2EM, RJ2FM, RJ2MZ, RJ21M, RJ2DM, RJ2GM, RJ2HM, RJ22X, RJ23X, RJ24X, RJ21X, RJ2DX, RJ2FX, RJ2HX, RJ2GX, RJ41Q, RJ41Z, RJ45Z, RJ45Q, RJ16X, RJ48Z, RJ41S, RJ45S, RJ26X, RJ26S, RJ27X, RJ48C, RJ48H, RJ48M, RJ48S, RJ48T, RJ48X, RJ26M, RJ27M, RJ48Y, RJ48A, RJ48B, RJM3X, RJ1DC, RJ2EX

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: RJWDC,

Formatted: Highlight

#### Data Characteristics

5 alpha/numeric characters

#### Examples

RJ21X

#### Conditional Usage Notes

- # 1 Required when the NIDR field is populated with Y, otherwise prohibited.
- # 2 Required when the JK NUM or JK POS field is populated.

\*\*\*\*\* End of definition for field JK CODE \*\*\*\*\*